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February 21, 2023 
 
TO:  City Selection Committee 

All Mayors of Cities in San Diego County 
 
FROM: Andrew Potter 

City Selection Committee Secretary 
 
CITY SELECTION COMMITTEE (CSC) MEETING – FEBRUARY 22, 2023  

 
In preparation for tomorrow’s special City Selection Committee Meeting, please see the 
attached nominations that have been received to date for the Committee’s appointments.  
Additionally, for your reference, attached are the nominations the San Diego County Board of 
Supervisors submitted to Speaker Rendon for the California Coastal Commission. Additional 
nominations for the Committee’s appointments can be made at the meeting. 
 
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me or Program Manager Teresa Zurita at 
619-531-5434 or via e-mail teresa.zurita@sdcounty.ca.gov or andrew.potter@sdcounty.ca.gov. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
ANDREW POTTER 
City Selection Committee Secretary 
 
 
Attachments 
 
cc:  County Counsel 
    Office of Economic Development and Government Affairs 
    Local Agency Formation Commission 
 
 AP:TZ 











From: Paloma Aguirre
To: Zurita, Teresa
Cc: Potter, Andrew; Brenda Arguelles
Subject: [External] City Select Committee Nominations
Date: Monday, February 20, 2023 2:48:52 PM

Dear Ms. Zurita,
 
As a mayor within the County of San Diego I submit the following nominations to various
committees and commissions to be selected at our upcoming meeting scheduled for February

22nd, at 10am:
 
LAFCO
 

1. North Inland County Sub-region appointment: Councilmember Consuelo Martinez, City
of Escondido.

2. North Coastal County Sub-region appointment: Mayor Esther Sanchez, City of
Oceanside.

3. East County Sub-Region appointment: Mayor Racquel Vasquez, City of Lemon Grove.
 
Countywide Redevelopment Successor Agency Oversight Board
 
Seat No. 2: Councilmember Alysson Snow, City of Lemon Grove.
 
California Coastal Commission: (Primary) (City)
 

1. Mayor Paloma Aguirre, City of Imperial Beach
 
California Coastal Commission: (Alternate) (City)

1. Councilmember Priya Bhat Patel, City of Carlsbad
2. Councilmember Raul Campillo, City of San Diego
3. Mayor Esther Sanchez City of Oceanside

 
California Coastal Commission: (Primary) (County)

1. Chair Nora Vargas
2. Vice-Chair Terra Lawson-Remer

 
 
Should you have any questions, please let me know. I look forward to the meeting on
Wednesday.
 
Warm Regards,
 

mailto:paloma.aguirre@imperialbeachca.gov
mailto:Teresa.Zurita@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Andrew.Potter@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:barguelles@imperialbeachca.gov


Paloma Aguirre
Mayor
City of Imperial Beach
Pronouns: (she/her/ella)
825 Imperial Beach Blvd.
Imperial Beach, CA 91932
o. 619.423.8303
www.imperialbeachca.gov
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.imperialbeachca.gov/


  

 
 
 
 
February 20, 2023 
 
 
Attention: COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO CITY SELECTION COMMITTEE 
 
Dear Mayors, 
 
I am pleased to nominate Mayor John McCann, of Chula Vista, to serve as an ALTERNATE on the Commission, 
completing the remaining two-year term of the alternate seat presently held by Deputy Mayor Kristi Becker until 
May 2025.   
     (The “North Coastal” sub-region is rotating to a new four-year term and vacating the current alternate seat.) 
 

John W. Minto 
Mayor 
 



From: Dane White
To: Zurita, Teresa
Subject: [External] City Selection
Date: Monday, February 20, 2023 5:13:19 PM

Teresa,

I apologize for the last minute email however if not already nominated I will nominate myself
to replace my former mayor for LAFCO. Thank you. I believe our Executive Secretary gave
you my RSVP. ﻿

Sincerely,
Dane White

Dane M. White
Mayor
City Council | City of Escondido
Direct: 760-839-4505
www.escondido.org

mailto:dawhite@escondido.org
mailto:Teresa.Zurita@sdcounty.ca.gov
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.escondido.org%2F&data=05%7C01%7CKrishnak%40SDCDM.org%7Ce6eb007d98ea4956361808da85ee6a76%7Cc156e1ed49374d4fa4b8de839c309e27%7C0%7C0%7C637969556291239687%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=zzjEYIjPvwc104faF7ULMyhcrnCdhjK32U%2BRIGhL9t0%3D&reserved=0


From: Jones, Rebecca
To: Zurita, Teresa
Subject: [External] LAFCO
Date: Monday, February 20, 2023 5:18:02 PM

Hello Teresa,

Please consider this my formal nomination of Escondido Mayor, Dane White to serve on LAFCO.

Sincerely,
Rebecca Jones
Mayor
City of San Marcos

With success comes challenges, I’m all about the solutions!

 Please excuse any typos
Sent from my iPhone

mailto:RJones@san-marcos.net
mailto:Teresa.Zurita@sdcounty.ca.gov
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Potter, Andrew

From: Potter, Andrew
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2023 4:40 PM
To: Zurita, Teresa
Subject: FW: CCC selection committee

 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Keith Blackburn <Keith.Blackburn@carlsbadca.gov>  
Sent: Monday, February 20, 2023 1:28 PM 
To: Keith Blackburn <Keith.Blackburn@carlsbadca.gov>; teresa.zurita@sacounty.ca.gov; Potter, Andrew 
<Andrew.Potter@sdcounty.ca.gov> 
Subject: [External] CCC selection committee 
 
Dear Teresa Zurita and Andrew Potter, 
 
It’s my pleasure to recommend Mayor pro Tem Priya Bhat‐Patel as the San Diego CCC representative.  
 
For the past four years I have worked side by side on the Carlsbad City Council with Priya. Although Priya’s politics leans 
left and my politics lean right, Priya communicates with me constantly regarding local issues. As a result of her 
communications with me, we find compromise and agreements on issues that benefit our community.  
 
Priya is a hard worker who takes her responsibilities seriously. For these reasons, I’m pleased to recommend her as a San 
Diego representative for the San Diego CCC. 
 
Sincerely, 
Keith Blackburn 
Mayor, City of Carlsbad 
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Potter, Andrew

From: Lesa Heebner <lheebner@cosb.org>
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2023 1:37 PM
To: Zurita, Teresa
Subject: [External] RE: Nomination to LAFCO

Thank you for the opportunity to nominate Council member Kristi Becker to the 4 year term for the North Coastal 
County Sub region to LAFCO (May 1, 2023—May 1, 2027). She previously served in the position of alternate and has the 
experience to fill the primary position representing North Coastal San Diego.  
 
For the California Coastal Commission, I nominate Mayor Paloma Aguirre as primary and Council member Raul Campillo, 
Mayor Esther Sanchez and Council member Priya Bhat‐Patel as alternates. 
 
Respectfully, 
Lesa Heebner 
 

Lesa Heebner, Mayor 
City of Solana Beach 
& 2nd Vice Chair, SANDAG Board of Directors  
 
 

858 922 3434 cell 
 

Please note that our email communications are subject to public disclosure. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 






